From:

To: Parks DL Contracts

Subject: ANNOUNCEMENT of the Apparent Successful Consultant (ASC) RFQ 325-590 - Mt. Spokane Trail Modifications Design Rebid
Date: Thursday, July 24, 2025 12:47:03 PM
Attachments: imaae001.ona

The Washington State Parks and Recreation Commission competed for, Mt. Spokane Trail Modifications Design Rebid, under competition number RFQ 325-590. Following
the submittal due date deadline, the evaluation was performed, and State Parks can announce the firm listen below is the Apparent Successful Consultant (ASC) and that State

Parks will likely form and execute a contract.

SE Group

2180 South 1300 East Suite 430
Salt Lake City, UT 84106

Experience has shown that the information most sought is the bid scoring summary. This information is being provided below for your convenience.

Mt. Spokane Trail Modifications Design Rebid

. L Submittal Experience and Expertise Management Total

Bidder/Criteria R i R
(Up to 40 Points) (Up to 45 Points) (20 points) (100 possible)

Facet 28 33.3 7.7 69
AHBL Inc. 35 37.7 10.7 83.3
Bernardo Wills 34.3 36.7 11 82
SE Group 37.3 44 12.7 94
Titus Trails LLC 24 30.3 6.7 61
Trailhaus 34 41 10.3 85.3
JA Brennan 28.7 32.7 8 69.3
Ground 3 Inc. 35.3 41.3 12.7 89.3

*Non-responsive: The bidder did not meet the 60-point minimum required under Section 4.1 to qualify as responsive.

An ASB notification similar to this may also come to you via the state’s bid notification system called WEBS.

Thank you,
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Dolly M. Kaufman

Contracts Specialist 3

Grants, Contracts, & Supplier Diversity

300 Desmond Dr. SE Lacey, WA 98503

(360) 902-8628 dolly.kaufman@parks.wa.gov
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